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September 14, 2017 
 
Brian Munson 
Vandewalle & Associates 
120 E Lakeside St 
Madison, WI 53715 
 
RE: ID 48229 | LNDUSE-2017-00064 | 116 Juneberry Drive  

Approval of an amended PD-GDP-SIP (Planned Development – General Development Plan - 
Specific Implementation Plan) 

 
 
Dear Mr. Munson: 
 
At its September 5, 2017 meeting, the Common Council, meeting in regular session, found the standards 
met and approved your client’s rezoning request to rezone the property located at 116 Juneberry Drive to 
amended PD-GDP-SIP (Planned Development - General Development Plan - Specific Implementation Plan). 
This request amended the lot size and width standards for the subject property. The following conditions shall 
be satisfied prior to final approval and recording of the amended Planned Development and the issuance 
of building permits for your project.  
 
Please contact Tim Troester of the Engineering Division at 267-1995 if you have any questions regarding 
the following item: 
 
1. A minimum of two (2) working days prior to requesting City Engineering signoff on the plat/csm the 

applicant shall contact either Tim Troester at 261-1995 (ttroester@cityofmadison.com) or Brenda 
Stanley at 608-261-9127 (bstanley@cityofmadison.com) to obtain the final stormwater utility 
charges that are due and payable prior to sub-division of the properties. The stormwater utility 
charges (as all utility charges) are due for the previous months of service. All charges shall be cleared 
prior to the land division (and subsequent obsolesces of the existing parcel). (POLICY) 

 
Please contact Jeff Quamme of the Engineering Division-Mapping at 266-4097 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
2. The pending Certified Survey Map application for this property shall be completed and recorded 

with the Dane County Register of Deeds (ROD) prior to issuance of any building permits for new 
construction. When the recorded CSM image is available from the ROD, the Assessor's Office can 
then create the new Address-Parcel-Owner (APO) data in GEO so that the Accela system can upload 
this data and permit issuance made available for this new land record. 
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Please contact Bill Sullivan of the Madison Fire Department at 261-9658 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
3. Madison Fire Department recommends the installation of a residential fire sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D. Additional information is available at the Home Fire Sprinkler Coalition 
website: https://homefiresprinkler.org/building-residential-fire-sprinklers. 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.  

Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining permits for your project: 

After the planned development has been revised per the above conditions, please file nine (9) sets of 
complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans, the appropriate site plan review application and fee 
pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein with the 
Zoning Administrator at 126 South Hamilton Street. This submittal shall all also include one (1) complete 
digital plan set in PDF format. The sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by the Zoning 
staff to the City department staff listed above for their final approval.  

Upon receipt of the aforementioned plans, documents and fees, and upon determining that they are 
complete, the Zoning Administrator shall record them with the Dane County Register of Deeds Office. The 
recorded originals will be returned to the applicant, with the recording information noted, when the 
Register of Deeds has completed the recording process. 

If this plan is not recorded within one year of the date of approval by the Common Council, the approval 
shall be null and void. No construction or alteration of the property included in this application shall be 
permitted until a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) has been approved and recorded. 

Within thirty-six (36) months of Common Council approval of the general development plan, the basic 
right of use for the areas, when in conformity with the approved specific implementation plan, shall lapse 
and be null and void unless 1) the project, as approved, is commenced by the issuance of a building permit, 
or 2) if an application for an extension is filed at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the thirty-
six (36) month period and the Plan Commission, after a public hearing pursuant to Sec. 28.181(5), 
determines that no changes in the surrounding area or neighborhood since approval of the general 
development plan render the project incompatible with current conditions and grants an extension of up 
to twenty-four (24) months in which to obtain a building permit. In no case shall an extension allow a 
building permit to be issued more than sixty (60) months after approval of the general development plan 
by the Common Council. If a new building permit is required pursuant to sec. 29.06(4), Madison General 
Ordinances, a new petition and approval process shall be required to obtain general development plan 
approval and specific implementation plan approval. 

If you have any questions regarding recording this plan or obtaining permits, please call Matt Tucker, 
Zoning Administrator, at 266-4551. If I may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at 243-0554. 
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Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Sydney Prusak on behalf of Colin Punt 
Planner 
 
cc:  Timothy Troester, City Engineering 
       Jeff Quamme, Engineering Mapping 
 Jenny Kirchgatter, Zoning  
       Bill Sullivan, Fire Department  
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